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1. INRODUCTION

Dear shareholders and business partners,

In the past year, Bratislava Stock Exchange (“BSSE” or “the Stock Exchange”
hereinafter) continued to fulfil its tasks and objectives. As part of its activities, the Stock
Exchange ensured — in this economically unstable period - the fulfilment of ambitious
targets so that we could achieve the projected financial results as well as maximum
satisfaction of our clients. Their setting in recent years faithfully reflects the general level
of use of the capital market on the background of a difficult period in which the entire
sector currently is, and their fulfilment in recent years has been achieved predominantly
through cuts on the cost side. Nevertheless, our results represent a significant
achievement.

The year 2015 on the financial markets was marked by several surprises and turbulences,
which caused the markets to shake in their foundations multiple times. The sentiment in
Europe was in the spirit of “easing”. The euro area countries, including Slovakia, have
fought the absence of inflation which has an effect on the decision-making of the
European Central Bank (ECB). The ECB left the base interest rate last year unchanged
(technically at zero); however, in March it decided to launch the quantitative easing
programme. That was originally planned to run until September 2016. At their November
meeting, the ECB’s representatives agreed to prolong and extend the programme at least
until March 2017. We can expect the programme to run for an even longer period in the
event that the ECB adopts another change — an increase of monthly bond purchases.
These conditions affect - although indirectly but even more significantly - the
performance of capital markets in Europe, not excluding our Stock Exchange, and their
negative effects are already starting to show in the year 2016.

Similar to previous years, bonds continued to dominate the financial sector of the Slovak
Republic in the year 2015. One issue of government bonds, 2 issues of state treasury bills
and 1 share issue were admitted to the Stock Exchange’s listed market in the course of the
year 2015. Five issues of corporate bonds and 28 issues of mortgage bonds were admitted
to the regulated free market.

The number of transactions decreased by 26.03% in comparison with the year 2014,
which is more than a 43-percent decrease against the year 2013 and an over one-half
decrease in the last 3 years. The financial volume of transactions grew by 14.25%. It was
reflected in a decrease of revenues in comparison with the year 2014. Nevertheless, we
still consider the year 2015 as successful from the viewpoint of fulfilment of revenues,
which were slightly higher than projected for the year 2015 and contributed to a higher-
than-planned operating profit.

The BSSE continues to reinforce its position as a major player on the capital market,
contributes to the connection between companies and investors and allows issuers to
acquire capital while ensuring maximum transparency of activities on the Stock
Exchange markets.

The aforementioned will be increasingly harder to fulfil in the forthcoming years, and -
while expecting critical impacts on the Stock Exchange’s activity - our effort will be to



implement necessary steps in order to restore the trust of issuers and investors in the
capital market, and to extend and enhance our services so that the Stock Exchange’s
future can be vital again.

2. BASIC INFORMATION

Bratislava Stock Exchange (BSSE) was founded on 15 March 1991 as the operator of a
regulated market for securities, in conformity with a Decree of the Ministry of Finance of
the Slovak Republic. Bratislava Stock Exchange is a legal entity registered in the
Companies Register of the County Court Bratislava I. The Stock Exchange’s commercial
activity started on 6 April 1993. At present, the Stock Exchange performs its activity on
the basis of a licence issued by the National Bank of Slovakia. The BSSE’s registered
capital amounts to EUR 11 404 927.296*. As of 31 December 2015, Bratislava Stock
Exchange has 14 shareholders the largest of which is the National Property Fund of the

Slovak Republic. The company has 22 employees as of the year-end 2015.

BSSE SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015

Amount of Share in
contributed registered
Number capital capital
No. Name of shareholder of shares (EUR) (%)
National Property IFund of the Slovak Republic 3120 1035 652.800
229 734 7625 790.396

1 Total 232 854 8 661 443.196 75.94
2 Patria Finance, a.s. 4 043 1342 033.420 11.77
3 Allianz - Slovenska poistovila, a.s. 1743 578 571.420 5.07
4 Slovenska sporitelfa, a.s. 1350 448 119.000 3.93
5 Palmer Capital Nederland N.V. 300 99 582.000 0.87
6 Postova banka, a.s. 266 88 296.040 0.77

ING Bank N.V. prostrednictvom poboCky v SR:
7 |ING Bank N.V. ?poboéka zahranipénej ba};aky 100 33 194.000 0.29
8 Ceskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. 74 24 563.560 0.22

KQOPERATIVA poistovila, a.s. 79 93 899 680 0.91
9 Vienna Insurance Group

UniCredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia

a.s. prostrednictvom poboCky v SR:

Unigredit Bank Czec}l: Repuglic and Slovakia 07 22 239.980 0-20
10 | a.s., poboCka zahrani¢nej banky
11 | Tatra banka, akciova spolocnost’ 30 9 958.200 0.09
12 | Tatra banka, akciova spoloCnost™* 20 6 638.800 0.06
13 |Tatra CREDITTAX s.r.o. 100 33 194.000 0.29
14 | VSeobecnd investi¢na spolocnost’, a.s. 100 33 194.000 0.29

Total 241 119| 11 404 927.296 100.00

*

%%

Change of registered capital and rounding-off applied in compliance with the Act No 659/2007 (Coll.) on the Introduction of
the Euro in the Slovak Republic and on Amendments and Supplements to Certain Laws as amended by later legislation
Shares registered at a holder account of a member of the Central Securities Depository (hereinafter referred to as the

“CDCP”).




BSSE Bodies and Organisational Structure

A graphic presentation of the Stock Exchange bodies and organisational structure can be
found in Annex 1.

Board of Directors

Chairman:

Ing. Ivan Gransky

Vice Chairman:

Ing. Rébert Kopal

Members:

Ing. Tomas Klapsté, MBA
Ing. Cubos Marcek

Ing. Miloslav Michalik

Supervisory Board

Chairman:

Ing. Igor Lichnovsky

Members:
Ing. Jozef Gasparik
JUDr. Cubomir Cunderlik, PhD.

Advisory Committee of the BSSE Board of Directors

Chairman
Ing. Rébert Kopal, Association of Securities Dealers

Members

Mgr. Ing. Olga Dlugopolska, Citibank Europe ple., poboCka zahrani¢nej banky
Ing. Rébert Herbec, Slovenska sporitel'fia, a.s.

Ing. Jaroslav Hora, OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s.

Ing. Rastislav Pauliny, Ceskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s.

Lubos ékobla, RM - S Market, o.c.p., a.s.

Ing. Michal stubfla, J & T Banka, a.s., poboCka zahraniCnej banky

Mgr. Vladimir Ravinger, PhD., Postova banka, a.s.

Ing. Andrej Ungvarsky, Vseobecna uverova banka, a.s.


http://www.orsr.sk/hladaj_osoba.asp?PR=Lichnovsk%C3%BD&MENO=Igor&SID=0&T=f0&R=1
http://www.orsr.sk/hladaj_osoba.asp?PR=Ga%C5%A1par%C3%ADk&MENO=Jozef&SID=0&T=f0&R=1

3. SECURITIES ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE MARKETS

As of the last trading day of the year 2015, there were 254 issues of securities (share issues
and bond issues) placed on the markets of the Bratislava Stock Exchange. Out of that, 23
issues were placed on the main listed market, 31 issues on the parallel listed market and
200 issues on the regulated free market. Six issues of securities were denominated in CZK,
including 4 issues on the parallel listed market and 2 issues on the regulated free market.

Issues Admitted in the Year 2015

A total of 38 new issues of securities of local issuers, in a total nominal value of EUR 4.46
billion, started to trade on the BSSE’s markets in the year 2015. Out of the total number
of admitted securities, 37 issues were debt securities and one was a share issue. The main
listed market was in 2015 joined by 1 new government-bond issue and 2 new issues of
state treasury bills. The regulated free market was joined by 34 new issues of securities
(incl. 30 issues of mortgage bonds and 4 issues of corporate bonds).

In addition to the newly admitted bond issues, the influx of new capital to the BSSE’s
markets continue through admission of new tranches of the already admitted bonds. The
issued volume of 5 government-bond issues, and 5 bond issues placed on the regulated free
market, was increased in this manner in the course of the year 2015. The total nominal
value of the capital admitted in this way amounted to EUR 2.173 billion.

The total value of the capital newly admitted to the BSSE’s markets thus amounted to
EUR 6.627 billion.

End of Trading of Issues in the Year 2015

In the twelve months of the year 2015, the BSSE ended trading of 6 share issues of local
issuers (in a total nominal value of EUR 169.12 million) on the regulated free market at
the issuer’s request. The Stock Exchange also excluded from trading on the regulated free
market 5 share issues (in a nominal value of EUR 59.83 million), due to the issuer’s failure
to meet the legal information duties for the year 2014. One issue was cancelled due to
cancellation of the issue at the CDCP.

In the period under review, the BSSE ended trading of 2 government-bond issues (in a
total nominal value of EUR 1.96 billion) on the main listed market due to maturity.

On the parallel listed market, trading was ended for the same reason of 8 issues of
mortgage bonds in a total nominal value of EUR 661.81 million.

On the regulated free market, trading was ended of 32 bond issues (incl. 23 issues of
mortgage bonds, 1 issue of subordinate bonds, 2 issues of bank bonds and 6 issues of
corporate bonds) in a total amount of EUR 766.56 million.



4. TRADING

In the year 2015, the BSSE’s electronic trading system was accessible to members in 250
business days. A total of 8 336 transactions were concluded in this period, in which
7925 489 071 units of securities were traded and the achieved financial volume exceeded
EUR 9.53 billion. In comparison with the year 2014’s trading results it represents a
decrease in the number of concluded transactions by 26.03%, a 13.33-percent increase in
the amount of traded securities and a 14.25-percent growth of the achieved financial
volume. In the twelve months of the year 2015, a total of 6 338 electronic order book
transactions (i.e. price-setting deals) were concluded in a financial volume of EUR 198.37
million (+16.73% on a year-on-year basis) and 1 998 negotiated deals in a realised volume
of EUR 9.33 billion (+14.2% on a year-on-year basis). Bond transactions generated
99.83% of the total achieved financial volume in the year under review. Debt securities in
a financial volume of EUR 9.515 billion (+14.83% in a year-on-year comparison) were
bought and sold on the Stock Exchange in 250 business days of the year 2015. A major
share of this volume was generated in negotiated transactions. In the same period, the
volume of traded issues of equity securities amounted to EUR 16.143 million (-71.21% in
a year-on-year comparison).

The financial volume of REPO transactions (including retransfers) in 2015 amounted to
EUR 1.097 billion, representing a 54.29-percent decrease against the year 2014. A total of
45 transactions were concluded, out of which 44 transactions comprised a purchase or sale
of equity securities in a financial volume of EUR 1.096 billion (representing 99.99% of the
total volume of REPO transactions).

Transactions concluded by non-residents in the year 2015 accounted for 63.69% of the
total trading volume. Out of that, the buy side represents 59.29% and the sell side does
68.08%. Natural persons achieved a 0.59-percent share in the total turnover; the rest were
legal entities.

Transactions in Shares

As of the last trading day of the year 2015, the BSSE registered on its markets 69 share
issues (of 50 issuers). Out of that, 6 issues were placed on the main listed market, 8 issues
on the parallel listed market and 55 share issues were traded on the regulated free market.

As of the year-end 2015, the market capitalisation of equity securities traded on the
BSSE’s markets increased by 9.21% on a year-on-year basis to EUR 4.256 billion. The
real market capitalisation, which comprises issues that have historically at last one
market price (excluding share certificates), amounted to EUR 4.186 billion (+10.65% on
a year-on-year basis) and accounted for 98.36% of the total market capitalisation of the
share market. As regards the share issues placed on the market of listed securities, their

market capitalisation increased since the end of the previous year by 9.63% to EUR 2.120
billion.

The annual traded volume of share transactions (incl. obligatory public offers to take
over) totalled EUR 16.14 million in absolute terms, decreasing by 71.21% against the
comparable year 2014. The shares of local companies were traded in 2 491 transactions, in
which 778 910 units of securities changed hands. On a year-on-year basis it is a 56.71-



percent decrease in the number of concluded transactions, with an 80.68-percent decrease
in the amount of traded securities. A total of 132 negotiated deals in equity securities (in
a financial volume of EUR 10.345 million) were concluded in the year 2015, as opposed to
2 359 electronic order book transactions (in a volume of EUR 5.798 million). On a year-
on-year basis it is a 29.45-percent decrease of the volume generated by electronic order
book transactions and a 78.38-percent decrease of the financial volume generated by
negotiated deals.

From a perspective of achieved financial volume, the following are the year 2015’s most
traded share issues on the market of listed securities: Tatry Mountain Resorts (EUR 5.367
million; 313 transactions), VsSeobecna tverova banka (EUR 3.06 million; 633
transactions) and Best Hotel Properties (EUR 2.029 million; 49 transactions). Excluding
the public offers to take over, the BSSE’s regulated free market was dominated — in terms
of traded volume — by a share issue Tatra banka (EUR 3.594 million; 56 transactions),
followed by Tatra banka 2 (EUR 232 500; 2 transactions) and Majetkovy Holding (EUR
62 281, 153 transactions).

Three new obligatory public offers to take over were announced on the BSSE in 2015 and
4 public offers to take over expired in the same period. The financial volume of
transactions generated by the realised public offers to take over exceeded EUR 193 257 in
31 transactions. The volume of transactions from the public offers to take over accounts
for 4.56% of the total volume of share transactions; nearly 3.65% of transactions in
equity securities were concluded within the framework of these public offers.

Transactions concluded by non-residents in 2015 represent 36.85% of the total volume of
share transactions. Out of that, the buy side accounts for 47.38% and the sell side does
26.31%.

As of the year-end 2015, two share issues of issuers Best Hotel Properties and Tatry
Mountain Resorts were tradable in the module of market makers (MTT). The volume of
transactions in the MTT amounted to EUR 131 320 in 78 transactions, representing
4.53% of the total volume of electronic order book transactions in shares.

Transactions in Bonds

As of the last trading day of the year 2015, there were 185 bond issues traded on the
BSSE’s markets (incl. 141 issues of mortgage bonds, 16 issues of government bonds, 1
issue of state treasury bills, 5 issues of bank bonds, 21 issues of corporate bonds and 1
issue of foreign bonds). Out of that, 16 government-bond issues and one issue of state
treasury bills were placed on the main listed market, 23 issues were on the parallel listed
market (incl. 4 issues denominated in CZK) and 145 issues were on the regulated free
market.

As of the year-end 2015, the market capitalisation of debt securities admitted to the
BSSE’s markets amounted to EUR 40.486 billion, representing an 8.45-percent increase
against the same period of the year 2014. As regards the bond issues traded on the market
of listed securities, their market capitalisation rose since the end of the previous year by

8.33% to EUR 36.807 billion.



A total of 5 845 bond transactions were concluded in the twelve months of the year 2015,
in which 7 924 710 161 units of securities were traded in a financial volume of EUR 9.515
billion. In comparison with the same period of 2014, the number of transactions increased
by 5.98%, the amount of traded securities rose by 13.39% and the financial volume grew
by 14.83%. In the trading days of the year 2015, debt securities were traded in negotiated
deals (in a volume of EUR 9.322 billion) and in electronic order book transactions (in a
volume of EUR 192.574 million). Financial means in the amount of EUR 9.204 billion
were spent in 1 796 transactions in government bonds, which accounts for 96.73% of the
total volume of bond transactions.

From a perspective of achieved financial volume, the following were the most frequently
traded issues of the public sector in 2015: government bonds of series 219 (EUR 1.868
billion; 157 transactions), government bonds of series 223 (EUR 1.299 billion; 225
transactions) and government bonds of series 227 (EUR 0.881 billion; 286 transactions).
As regards the debt securities in the private sector, substantial volumes were generated by
issues JTFG V 5,25/18 (EUR 99.487 million; 1 807 transactions), mortgage bonds VUB 70
(EUR 36.511 million; 4 transactions) and mortgage bonds Tatra Banka 74 (EUR 21.020
million; 1 transaction). With 1 807 concluded transactions, JTFG V 5,25/18 became the
most frequently traded issue of the year under review. In electronic order book
transactions, the first place was taken by the government-bond issue of series 216 (with a
volume of EUR 0.198 million) in the public sector and by issue JTFG V 5,25/18 (with a
volume of EUR 99.020 million) in the private sector.

Out of the total volume of bond transactions in 2015, transactions concluded by non-
residents accounted for 63.73%, out of which the buy side represents 59.31% and the sell
side does 68.15%.

On the last trading day of the year 2015, 17 issues were tradable in the module of market

malkers.
INDICES

The SAX index ended the year 2015 at 292.35 points, strengthening by 31.50% against
the end of the previous year. The following are year-on-year changes of the base issues in
the year 2015: Biotika (+6.77%; EUR 41.00), OTP Banka Slovensko (-0.55%; EUR 1.80),
SES Tlmace (+54.54%; EUR 1.7), Slovnaft (+86.38%; EUR 52), VUB (+45.25%; EUR
138), Tatry Mountain Resorts (+7.48%; EUR 23.00) and Best Hotel Properties (-73.12%;
EUR 3.28).

Two regular revisions of the SAX index took place in the year 2015. Their result was a
decision to leave the currently valid index base unchanged while meeting the 20-percent
weight limit of the base issues in the index base and, at the same time, to set the
correction coefficients of all the base issues to the same value. Dividends of the following
companies were paid out by the year-end 2015 and factored in the index: Vseobecna
uverova banka (EUR 6.90; date of record: 24 April 2015), Biotika (EUR 3.20; date of
record: 20 April 2015) and Slovnaft (EUR 2.00 EUR; date of record: 22 April 2015).

The group of the Slovak bond indices — the SDXGroup — ended the year 2015 with the
following values: the SDXGroup for the public sector, represented by government bonds,
closed at 127.326 (price) and 204.254 (performance) with a yield to maturity of 1.031%
and a duration of 6.049 years.



Two regular revisions of the base composition of the SDXGroup took place in 2015. Their
result was a decision to leave the currently valid composition of the SDXGroup index
base in effect for the next six-month period i.e. from February to July 2015 and,
subsequently, for the period of August 2015 -January 2016.

5. CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT

2015 2014 %
Pre-trade validations of Stock Exchange 33 142 -76.76
members
Transfer services 8 696 11 862 -26.69
Suspended transactions 10 1 900
Amount of transferred securities 8068 313 274 7429 577120 8.6

6. MEMBERSHIP

The BSSE had 14 regular members as of 31 December 2015. The National Bank of
Slovakia is an entity authorised to stock exchange trading pursuant to §19 of the Act No
429/2002 (Coll.).

Based on a decision of the BSSE’s Board of Directors concerning an application for BSSE
regular membership dated 29 April 2015 and following the fulfilment of conditions
stipulated by the Stock Exchange Rules, regular BSSE membership of the company
WOOD & Company Financial Services, a.s, IC: 26503808, seat at: Nam. Republiky
1079/1a, 110 00 Prague 1, Czech Republic, registered in the Companies Register of the
Municipal Court in Prague, Section B, Insert 7484 (“WOOD & Company” hereinafter )
came into effect on 6 May 2015.

On 30 June 2015, WOOD & Company delivered to the BSSE an application for
termination of regular BSSE membership. Based on the aforementioned and in
compliance with Article 21 Section 21.2 of the Rules of Membership, regular BSSE
membership of WOOD & Company was terminated on 5 July 2015.

In compliance with Article 21 Section 21.2 of the Rules of Membership and based on an
application, regular membership of the company SEVISBROKERS FINANCE o.c.p.,
a.s., ICO: 35 746 220, seat at: Kuzmanyho 8, 010 01 Zilina, registered in the Companies
Register of the County Court Zilima7 Section Sa, Insert No 10356/L., was terminated on 30
September 2015.

TOP 10 Members by Total Turnover Achieved in 2015

The total turnover of transactions on the BSSE in 2015 amounted to EUR 19.062 billion
(+14.25% in comparison with the year 2014) in 8 335 transactions. Out of that, shares
were bought and sold in a total amount of EUR 32.286 million (0.17% of the total

turnover) in 2 491 transactions and bonds generated a total turnover of EUR 19.03 billion
(99.83% of the total turnover) in 5 844 transactions.
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The following tables show the ranking of the first 10 members by turnover achieved in
2015, broken down into shares, bonds and total turnover.

SHARES
RANK NAME OF MEMBER TU(REIE)I:;ER SHARE
1 J&T BANKA, a.s., poboCka zahraniCnej banky 11 535 758 35.73%
UNICREDIT BANK CZ and SK a.s.,
rostrednictvom poboCk
2 %NICREDIT B;)NK CZyand SK a.s., poboCka 1892 196 15.15%
zahraniCnej banky
3 TATRA BANKA, a.s. 4 849 189 15.02%
4 PATRIA FINANCE, a.s. 3495 428 10.83%
5 |POSTOVA BANKA, a.s. 3352158  10.38%
6 RM-S MARKET, o.c.p., a.s. 2 903 996 8.99%
7 | VSEOBECNA UVEROVA BANKA, a.s. 825 090 2.56%
8 SLOVENSKA SPORITELNA, a.s. 145 571 0.45%
9 OTP BANKA SLOVENSKO, a.s. 145 132 0.45%
10 |SEVISBROKERS FINANCE, o.c.p., a.s. 107 239 0.33%
TOP 10 TOTAL 32 251 758 99.89%
BSSE TOTAL 32 286 513 100.00%
BONDS
UNICREDIT BANK CZ and SK a.s.,
rostrednictvom poboCk
1 %NICREDIT BAPNK CZyand SK a.s., poboCka DRSO 34.34%
zahraniCnej banky
CITIBANK EUROPE ple, prostrednictvom
oboCky v SR
2 I()]ITIBJZNK EUROPE ple, pobocka zahraniCnej 4132564 073 21.72%
banky , ,
3 SISESKOSLOVENSKA OBCHODNA BANKA, 2162 954 621 11.37%
4 |SLOVENSKA SPORITELNA, a.s. 1941155382  10.20%
5 TATRA BANKA, a.s. 1663 088 333 8.74%
6 |NARODNA BANKA SLOVENSKA 1559 633 733 8.20%
7 | VSEOBECNA UVEROVA BANKA, a.s. 478 565 566 2.51%
8 J&T BANKA, a.s., poboCka zahrani¢nej banky 365 559 855 1.92%
9 |POSTOVA BANKA, a.s. 100 424 707 0.53%
10 SBERBANK SLOVENSKO, a.s. 89 623 825 0.47%
TOP 10 TOTAL 19 028 969 549 99.99%
BSSE TOTAL 19 029 711 839 100.00%

11




TOTAL
TURNOVER

NAME OF MEMBER (EUR) SHARE

UNICREDIT BANK CZ and SK a.s.,

prostrednictvom poboCky o
: UNICREDIT BANK CZ and SK a.s., poboCka 0510291 651 34.31%

zahraniCnej banky

CITIBANK EUROPE ple, prostrednictvom

pobocky v SR o
2 CITIBANK EUROPE plc, pobocka zahraniCnej 4132564 116 21.68%

banky
3 S]SESKOSLOVENSKA OBCHODNA BANKA, 9 162 965 590 11.35%
4 SLOVENSKA SPORITELNA, a.s. 1 941 300 954 10.18%
5 TATRA BANKA, a.s. 1667 937 522 8.75%
6 NARODNA BANKA SLOVENSKA 1559 633 733 8.18%
7 | VSEOBECNA UVEROVA BANKA, a.s. 479 390 656 2.51%
8 J&T BANKA, a.s., poboCka zahraniCnej banky 377 095 613 1.98%
9 |POSTOVA BANKA, a.s. 103 776 866 0.54%
10 [SBERBANK SLOVENSKO, a.s. 89 647 568 0.47%

TOP 10 TOTAL 19 054 604 2638 99.96%

BSSE TOTAL 19 061 998 352 100.00%

7. INSPECTION

The Stock Exchange Deals Inspection Department continuously monitored all stock
exchange transactions in the course of the year 2015.

In conformity with the Act No. 429/2002 (Coll.) on the Stock Exchange as amended by
later legislation, the Stock Exchange Deals Inspection Department submitted its activity
report to the National Bank of Slovakia after the end of every calendar quarter.

8. PROJECTIONS OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

In the year 2016, the BSSE plans to focus primarily on the following areas:

1. Implementation of measures to support an increase of the BSSE’s revenues;
Implementation of measures to harmonise the BSSE’s activity with the MiFID IT+
package;

3. Taking steps necessary to make the local infrastructure functional and to ensure the
performance of stock exchange activities - taking into account the existence of both
CDCP and NCDCP — for the T2S and T2 platforms, respectively;

4. Support for realisation of measures aimed at revitalising the local capital market;
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5. Involvement in the preparation of EU measures supporting development of the

Capital Market Union;

6. Representation of the Stock Exchange on the occasion of the Slovak Republic’s

Presidency in the European Council.

9. FINANCIAL INDICATORS OF THE YEAR 2015

a) Statement of Comprehensive Income
Item 2015 2014 Year-on-year change
Total revenues 1474035 1514837 40 802
Total expenses 644 951 787 602 142 651
Total comprehensive income, after
tax 829 084 727 235 101 849

The Stock Exchange ended the year 2015 with a pre-tax profit of EUR 863 162 EUR.
The comprehensive income after tax amounted to EUR 829 084 EUR. There has been an
increase by EUR 101 849 in comparison with the result of the year 2014, when the Stock
Exchange posted an after-tax profit of EUR 727 235.

Item 2015 2014 Year-on-year change
Revenues 1451 569 1487 647 36 078
Operating costs 1331198 1419125 87927
Operating profit/loss 120 371 68 522 51 849

Revenues decreased by EUR 36 078 and operating costs dropped by 87 927 EUR. The
decrease in core revenues by EUR 46 467 is mainly due to lower proceeds from trading
fees. Other revenues increased by EUR 10 389, whereas other costs fell by EUR 40 919
EUR due mainly to a decrease in expenses on membership fees in various organisations.

As a result of the aforementioned facts, the operating profit amounted to EUR 120 371
which is by EUR 51 849 more than in the year 2014.

The difference between financial revenues and expenses increased by EUR 55 102 in
comparison with the year 2014, due mainly to a decrease (by EUR 722 379) of the
adjusting entry to investment in subsidiaries (the adjusting entry decreased by EUR 662
828 in 2014). As of the date of preparation of financial statements, the fair value of
financial investment in subsidiary (which is CDCP) could not be determined based on
prices on active markets. As a result, and taking into account the specific position of the
CDCP, the fair value of financial investment was determined by the amount of its equity
which — in comparison with the year 2014 — increased by EUR 722 379.

b) Statement of Financial Position
Item 2015 2014 Year-on-year change
Non-current assets 8585 219 7836 249 748 970
Current assets 3841935 3702 504 139 431
Total assets 12 427 154 11 538 753 888 401
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In comparison with the year 2014, the Stock Exchange’s total assets in 2015 increased by
EUR 888 401. Property, plant and equipment increased by EUR 17 932, due mainly to
realisation of technical improvement of the building and a purchase of IT. Intangible and
other assets also increased, by EUR 8 659. What rose in the first place was the value of
investment in subsidiary (by EUR 722 379) due to the aforementioned decrease of
adjusting entry created back in 2011. As of 31 December 2015, the balance of adjusting
entry to investment in subsidiary is EUR 703 698. What increased the most among
current assets was the item of cash and cash equivalents, which rose by EUR 160 953.

Item 2015 2014 Year-on-year change
Equity 12 050 469 11 221 385 829 084
Total liabilities 376 685 317 368 59 317
Equity and liabilities, total 12427154 11 538 753 888 401

The achieved economic result caused an increase in equity by EUR 829 084. There was at
the same time an increase of total liabilities by EUR 59 317, as of 31 December 2015. The
financial structure of assets and liabilities shows that the own capital/total liabilities ratio
only slightly decreased in 2015 (97.0%) against the year 2014 (97.2%).

c) Statement of Cash Flows

At the year-end 2015, cash and cash equivalents totalled EUR 3 714 648, which is an
increase by EUR 160 953 against prior year. The Stock Exchange recorded positive cash
flows provided by operating activities in the amount of EUR 263 354; the amount of
EUR 102 401 was used on purchase of non-current tangible and intangible assets.

d) Events Subsequent to the Balance Sheet Date

Up to the date of publication of the Annual Report (after 31 December 2015), there were

no events that would require making modifications to the financial statements.

e) Proposal for Division of Net Profit for the Year 2015 (EUR)

After-tax profit posted for the year 2015, total 829 033.81
Additions to the reserve fund 82 908.40
Settlement of unsettled loss of previous years 361 750.22
Undistributed profit 384 425.19

10. OTHER INFORMATION

a) Environmental Impacts

The Stock Exchange’s activity has no significant impact on the environment.
Nevertheless, the Stock Exchange management takes into consideration aspects related
to the need for sustainable economic growth. Adherence to environmental commitments
within the conditions of the Stock Exchange primarily entails the collection and
liquidation of waste in a manner corresponding with the requirements of environmental
protection, as well as ensuring economical use of resources.
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b) Employment

As of 31 December 2015, the Stock Exchange had 22 employees including 11 men and 11
women.

Employees by age groups:

Up to 30 years of age: 2

30 to 50 years of age: 12

Over 50 years of age: 8

All employees meet the qualification requirements. In recent years, the Stock Exchange
has optimised its employee structure which is currently stabilised. The organisational
structure of the Stock Exchange can be found in Annex 1 of this Annual Report.

c) Expenses on Research and Development

The Stock Exchange does not carry out research and development activities.

d) Own Shares

The Stock Exchange did not acquire own shares in the course of the year under review.
e) Organisational Unit Abroad

The Stock Exchange has not established an organisational unit abroad.

(w 1 —_— __x
[llm:insk}r Ing. Rébert Kopal

Chairman of Vice Chairman of
BSSE Board of Directors BSSE Board of Directors
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ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE OF BSSE AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015
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Annex 2

SECURITIES LISTED AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015

SHARES — Main Listed Market:

Name of issue ISIN Date of listing
1. Slovnaft a.s. Bratislava €S0009004452 28.01.1993
2. Slovnaft a.s. - 2. emisia SK1120001369 22.09.1995
3. Slovnaft a.s. - 3. emisia SK1120005949 04.10.2002
4. Vseobecna ﬁv’erové banka a.s. B’ratislava SK1110001437 11.05.1995
5. SLOVENSI(E ENERGETICKE SK1120008034 05.08.1998
STROJARN]? (SES) a.s. Tlmaé?
6. SLOVENSI(E ENERGETICKE SK1120010386 15.11.2010
STROJARNE (SES) a.s. Tlmace - 2. emisia
SHARES — Parallel Listed Market:
Name of issue ISIN Date of listing
1. Biotika a.s. Slovenska CupCa CS0009013453 26.03.1993
2. Biotika a.s. - 2. emisia SK1120004009 03.07.1997
3. OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s. SK1110001452 15.01.2002
4. OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s. — 2. emisia SK1110004613 27.04.2004
5. OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s. — 3. emisia SK1110016559 17.04.2012
6. OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s. — 4. emisia SK1110017532 17.03.2015
7. Best Hotel Properties a.s. SK1120005105 29.09.2009
8. Tatry Mountain Resorts, a.s. - 6. emisia SK1120010287 30.10.2009
BONDS — Main Listed Market:
Name of issue ISIN Date of listing
1. Stétny dlhopis 204 SK4120004318 14.05.2004
2. Stétny dlhopis 206 SK4120004987 11.05.2005
3. Stétny dlhopis 208 SK4120005372 05.04.2007
4. Stétny dlhopis 213 SK4120007071 25.02.2010
5. Stétny dlhopis 214 SK4120007204 28.04.2010
6. Stétny dlhopis 216 SK4120007543 14.10.2010
7. Stétny dlhopis 218 SK4120008202 18.11.2011
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8. Statny dlhopis 219 SK4120008301 23.01.2012
9. ététny dlhopis 221 SK4120008665 12.07.2012
10. Statny dlhopis 222 SK4120008673 10.08.2012
11. Statny dlhopis 223 SK4120008871 16.11.2012
12. Statny dlhopis 224 SK4120008954 11.02.2013
13. Statny dlhopis 225 SK4120009044 01.03.2013
14. Statny dlhopis 226 SK4120009234 29.05.2013
15. Statny dlhopis 227 SK4120009762 20.01.2014
16. Statny dlhopis 228 SK4120010430 22.01.2015
17. Stétna pokladniéné poukédzka 14 SK6120000147 20.11.2015
BONDS - Parallel Listed Market:

Name of issue ISIN Date of listing
1. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 20. emisia HZL SK4120004946 20.04.2006
2. Slovenska sporitelfia, a.s. — 10. emisia HZL SK4120004961 29.05.20006
3. Slovenska sporitelfia, a.s. — 11. emisia HZL SK4120005505 01.10.2007
4. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 30. emisia HZL SK4120005547 01.10.2007
5. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 31. emisia HZL SK4120005679 21.12.2007
6. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 32. emisia HZL SK4120005711 01.02.2008
7. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 35. emisia HZL SK4120005869 25.04.2008
8. Slovenska sporitelfia, a.s. — 13. emisia HZL SK4120005927 30.05.2008
9. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 36. emisia HZL SK4120005893 30.05.2008
10. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 43. emisia HZL SK4120006271 03.03.2009
11. Slovenska sporitel'ia, a.s. - podriadené dlhopisy | SK4120007956 20.06.2011
2018 I1

12. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 64. emisia HZL SK4120008129 23.12.2011
13. VUB a.s. Bratislava - 67. emisia HZL SK4120008228 23.12.2011
14. YUB a.s. Bratislava - 70. emisia HZL SK4120008418 03.04.2012
gl.)g.eskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. HZL SK4120008640 025013
gil(lj.eskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. HZL SK4120008178 05003013
Eifgzl;%s.lovenska obchodna banka, a.s. SK4120008160 05002013
;?V?eskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. HZL SK4120008467 05012013
gx.ffle.skoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. HZL SK4120008483 05049013
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20. Ceskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. HZL,

SK4120008491
XVIII. 05.04.2013
21. UniCredit Bank Slovakia a.s. - 5. emisia HZL SK4120009051 06.06.2013
22. UniCredit Bank Slovakia a.s. — HZL SK4120009598
UCBSK11H 02.12.2013
23. UniCredit Bank Slovakia a.s. — HZL SK4120009903
UCBSK12H 10.11.2014
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TRADING VOLUME STATISTIC OF THE YEAR 2015

Annex 3

2015 2014 | CHANGE (%)
NUMBER OF TRADING DAYS 250 2438 0.81%
TOTAL TRADING VOLUME (EUR) 9530999176| 8342258752 14.25%
AVERAGE DAILY TRADING 0
VOLUME (EUR) 38123997 33638 140 13.34%
SHARES AND SHARE CERTIFICATES
TOTAL TRADING VOLUME (EUR) 16143 256 56 069 097 -71.21%
AVERAGE DAILY TRADING 0
VOLUME (EUR) 64573 226 085 -71.44%
NUMBER OF ISSUES 69 30 -13.75%
MARKET OF LISTED o
SECURITIES 14 13 7.69%
REGULATED FREE MARKET 55 67 -17.91%
BONDS
TOTAL TRADING VOLUME (EUR) 9514855920 8286189655 14.83%
AVERAGE DAILY TRADING 0
VOLUME (EUR) 38 059 424 33412055 13.91%
NUMBER OF ISSUES 185 192 -3.65%
MARKET OF LISTED 0
SEURITIES 40 48 -16.67%
REGULATED FREE MARKET 145 144 0.69%
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Annex 4

MEMBERS AND ENTITIES AUTHORISED TO TRADE ON BSSE

AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2015

No. Name of member/entity authorised to trade on BSSE

| Citibank Europe ple, (frsko), prostrednictvom Citibank Europe plc, pobolka
zahraniCnej banky

2 Ceskoslovensks obchodn4 banka, a.s.

; J&T BANKA, a.s. (Ceska republika) prostrednictvom pobotky J&T BANKA,
a.s. poboCka zahraniCnej banky

4 National Bank of Slovakia*®

5 OTP Banka Slovensko, a.s.

6 Patria Finance, a.s.

7 Postova banka, a.s.

8 Prima banka Slovensko, a.s.

9 RM-S Market, o.c.p., a.s.

10 Slovenska sporitelna, a.s.

11 Sympatia Financie, o.c.p., a.s.

12 Tatra banka, akciova spoloCnost’
UniCredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia, a.s. (Ceska republika)

13 prostrednictvom poboCky UniCredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia, a.s.,
poboCka zahraniCnej banky

14 Sberbank Slovensko, a.s.

15 Vseobecna tiverova banka, a.s.

*Entity authorised to trade on BSSE
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Annex 5

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
AND ORDINARY SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE BSSE
PREPARED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015
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Report of independent auditor and ordinary separate
financial statements, prepared for the year ended 31
December 2015, of the company

Bratislava Stock Exchange j.s.c.

Seat at: Vysoka 17, 811 06 Bratislava
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Bratislava Stock Exchange
Separate Financial Statements prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union, for the year ended 31 December 2015

1€0: 00604054

0I¢: 2020804390
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KLTERAUDIT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BURZ.A CENNYCH PAPIEROV
¥ BRATISLAVE, A.S.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Burza cennych papierov v Bratislave.
a.s. (“the Company™) which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31.
2015, statement of comprehensive income. statement of changes in equity. cash-flow statement
for the year then ended, and the notes which includes a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management as represented by the statutory body is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the EU with Act Mo, 431/2002 Caoll. on Accounting as amended and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bul not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion. the financial statements present fairly. in all material respect, the financial
position of Burza cennych papierov v Bratislave, a, s. as at December 31, 2015, and its financial
performance its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

KETACTHT, syl s o Vegjenesaffen 23 8 987 1 Trneva, Licesice SKAL XNo 212
Tl compenn iy vegisteved o Bresomess Regisior of fhe Disoicd comnd 0y Toaava, Sections Sea Tsert e T8 T
T Vibor Bovah, PhEY - pariner awditor, License SKAU Yo, 393

25



Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention to the fact that Centralny depozitdr cennych
papierov SR, a. s. (the “CDCP") is a subsidiary company of the Burza cennych papierov v
Bratislave, a. s. As more fully described in section 5 of the notes, CDCP is defendant in several
litigations in a total claimed amount of EUR 29 358 889 including charges and interest. As of
December 31, 2015 CDCP recognised the provisions for this risks that may not adequately
reflect the amount of any related impacts in case of lost lawsuits. It is currently not possible to
estimate the final outcome of individual law suits. Shares of CDCP represent the largest part of
total assets of the Burza cennych papierov v Bratislave, a. s.

Trnava, March 22, 2016

KLT AUDIT. spol. s r. 0. At
Vajanského 23/B. GRRomorag
91701 Trava, S \
Licence SKAU No. 212 SKEU
C.licencic 212

N

\
\

7
%
%
%
)
%
®

ﬂ""s

Ing. Tibor Kosék, PhD.
partner auditor,
Licence SKAU No. 393

=

Lnpr, 9

KLT AUDIT. spol. s v. 0. Vajanského 23 B. 917 0F Trnava. Licence SKAU Na 212
he company is vegistered in Business Register of the District conrt in Traeva, Section: Seo, foseet No. 169 T
I Fibew Kosak, PR, - partner audito, Licence SKAT No. 393
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Bratislava Stock Exchange

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Far the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)

I1£0: 00604054
DIf: 2020804390

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equiprmeént, nel
Intangible and other assets, net
Investments in subsidiaries

Total nen-current assels

CURRENT ASSETS

Trade receivables, net
Incoma tax asset

Other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Total eurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Rogistared capital
Capital funds

Accumulated profit and profit for current year

Total equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Defarred tax Nability
Total nen-current liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables

Income tax abiity, due
Provisions for Nabilities
Other liabilities

Total current labilities

Total Nabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Nate

bW

=R RNE- ]

L)

183

11
712

12

27

2018 2014
1610789 1592 857
52 356 43 697
6922 074 6 199 695
8 585 219 T 7836 249
125 020 107 679
- 38350
2 267 2 7RO
3 714 648 3553 695
3841 935 3702 504
12 427 154 11 538 753
11404327 11 404 927
178 208 105 484
467 334 (289 026)
12 050 469 11 221 385
127 880 131 189
127 BRD 131 189
18 523 Z0 843
22 555 -
51 760
I55 967 165 336 _
248 BOS 186 179
376 685 317 368
12 427 154 i1 538 753



Bratislava Stock Exchange
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)

1f0: 00604054
p1é: 2020804390

MNote
REVENUES
Core revenues
Other revanuas
Total revenues 14
OPERATING COSTS
Consumables and services 15
Labour and related expenses 16
Depreciation and amortisation 3,4
Other costs ir.1
Total costs and expenses
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS
FINANCIAL EXPEMSES/INCOME
Interest income i8
Loss from decrease of value of investment in 5
subsidiary
Other financial income
Other financial expensesfincome, net 17.2
Tatal financial (expenses)/income, net
Profit from continuing operation, before tax
Tax from continuing operation 19

Profit from continuing operation, after tax

Other components of comprehensive income:

Total comprehensive income:

28

2015 2014

1203 493 1 2495 960
248 076 237 687

1451568 1 4B7 647
(408 235) (425 408)
(793 819) (821 891)
(75 BD9) (77 572)
(53 335) (94 254)
(1331 198) (1419 135}
120371 68 522

22 459 27 190

T22379 662 B28

7

(2 054) (2 329)

742791 687 689

863 162 756 211
(34 078) {28 976)

829 084 727 235

a o
829 084 727 235




Bratislava Stock Exchange
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)

1Co:

00604054

DI€: 2020804390

Registered Accumulated
capital capital funds profit/ (lass} Total

As of 1 January 2014 11 404 927 23 255 (934 032) 10 494 150
Contribution to legal reserve fund 82 2239 (82 229) 0
Settlement from capital funds

Unsattled |loss

Met profit for the year 727 235 F27 235
As of 31 December 2014 11 404 927 105 484 {289 026) 11 221 385
Contribution to legal reserve fund 2724 (72 724) Li]
Sattlement frem capital funds

Unsettled loss

Net profit for the year 829 084 B20 084
As of 31 December 2015 11 404 927 178 208 467 334 12 050 469
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Bratislava Stock Exchange
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY:
Prafit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
aperating activities:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest revenue and dividends
Interest expense
{Profit)floss on sale of tangible assets
Provision for assets, net
Operating profit before changes in working capital

Changes in working capital:
Change in trade receivables
Change in payables
Other
Cash generated from operations
Interest expense
Interest received
Income taxes paid
Met cash provided by eperating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to property, plant and eqguipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equiprment
Dividends received

Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividends paid and other
Met cash used in financing activities

MNET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, START OF YEAR

CASH AMD CASH EQUIMALENTS, END OF YEAR

30

Note

10 00604054
DIC: 2020804390
2015 2014
853 162 756 211
75 809 77 572
(22 459) (27 190}
(721 B81) (662 §11)
184 631 143 682
(17 341) 47 D47
37 546 (51 853)
2z 541 (2 692)
217 377 131 184
22 459 27 130
23 518 (35 529)
263 354 122 845
{102 401)
(102 401) 0
160 953 122 B45
3 553 695 3430 850
3714 648 3 553 655




Bratislava Stock Exchange
Notes to Separate Financial Statements prepared according te Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union, for the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)
1¢0: 00604054
DIC: 2020804390

1. General

1.1, Description of business

Business name and seat Burza cennych papierov v Bratislave, a.s,
Vysokd 17, 811 06 Bratislava

Date of founding 8 Jenuary 1991

Date of incorporation 15 March 1991

(according to the Companies Regi ) [« i of the County Court Bratislava 1
Section: Sa, insert No. 117/8

Company identifi b 00604054

Tax identification number 2020804330

Business activities QO g supply and d d for securities at a specified venue and
time and performlng associated acﬂvlues performing cleanng and

of stock exch and d activities;

collecting, publishing and dvstnbubng company and market data
necessary to ensure trading according to Stock Exchange Rules;
editorial and publishing activities, eperating the Stock Exchange Club
Jinaccessible to the public/; operating 3 multilateral trading facility.

The activities of the Bratislava Stock Exchange (“Company” or "BSSE" hereinafter) are govemed by the Act No
429/2002 (Coll.) as amended by later legislation.

1.2. Employees
The following table shows the numbers of employees for the current accounting period and for the immediately preceding
accounting period:

2015 2014

Average number of employees 22 23
Employees as of the day of preparation of fin. 22 23
statements
Including: Managers 5 4
1.3. Approval of the Year 2014 Financial Statements
The Year 2014 Financial of the Company were app by an erdinary general meeting on 26 June 2015.
1.4. Members of Company Bodi
Body Function Name
Board of Directors Chalrman Ing. Gransky Ivan

Vice Chairman Ing. Kopdl Rébert

Member Ing. KIdpste Tomas

Member Ing. Maréek Lubod

Member Ing. Michalik Mirosiav
Supervisory Board Chalrman Ing. Lichnovsky Igor

Member Ing. Gasparik Jozef

Member JUDr. Cundertik Lubomir
Executive Management Director General Ing. Kubricky Peter

Director of External Affairs Division JUDr. Kucmenovd Svetlana

Director of Stock Exchange Deals Division Ing. S3ly Peter
The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financal Statements. 7
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Bratislava Stock Exchange
Notes to Separate Financial Statements prepared according to International Financial Reperting Standards as
adopted by the European Union, for the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)
180: 00604054
p1¢: 2020804390

1.5. Shareholders’ structure and their sh in registered

The following is the sharcholders’ structure and their shares in registered capital as of 31 December 2015:

Voting
No. Shareholders Share In reglstered capital rights (%)
EUR %
1 National Preperty Fund of the Slovak Republic 8 661 443.196 75.94 75.94
2 Patria Finance, a.s. 1 342 033.420 11.77 11.77
3 Allianz - Slovenské poistoviia, a.s. 578 571.420 5.07 5.07
4 Slovenska sporitelfia, a.s. 448 119.000 3.93 3.93
5 Middle Europe Investments N.V. 59 582.000 0.87 0.87
6 Pedtovéd banka, a.s. 88 296.040 0.77 0.77
2 ING Bank N.V., pobotka zahrani¢nej banky 33 194.000 0.29 0.29
8 Ceskoslovenska obchodna banka, a.s. 24 563.560 0.22 0.22
9 KOOPERATIVA poisoviia, a.s. Vienna 23 899.680 0.21 0.21
Insurance Group
10 UniCredit Bank Slovakla, a.s. 22 239.980 0.20 0.20
11 Tatra banka, akciové spolednost 9 958.200 0.09 0.09
12 UNIQA poistovia, a.s. 6 638.800 0.06 0.06
13 Tatra CREDITTAX s r.0. 33 194.000 0.29 0.29
14 Véeobecnd investiénd spoloénost, a.s. 33 194.000 0.29 0.29
Total 11 404 927.296 100.00 100.00

The shareholders No 13 and No 14 are not entitled to vote at general shareholder meetings pursuant to §68 Section 10
of the Act No 42972002 (Cell.).

1.6. Basis of presentation

Legal basis for prep ion of fii

These financial statements are the ordinary sep. financlal of the Bratisl Stock Exchange ("BSSE" or
"Company" hereinafter) compiled under the ion of geing The financial statements were prepared for
the reperting period from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015 in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting as d by the Europ Union {"EU" hereinafter) and issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), in effect at the time of preparation of these financial statements. Due to the process of
adoption of IFRS In the EU, there are presently no differences between the IFRS accounting principles applied by the
company and the IFRS adopted by the EU.

The purpese of the pr of these sep financial in the Slovak Republic is to comply with the Act
on Accounting No. 431/2002 (Coll.) as by later | According to paragraphs 17a) and 20 of the Act on
Accounting No 431/2002 (Codl ), effective from 1 January 2006, d Stock ge has been required to
prepare its and Annual Report under special requlatmns Requlation (EC) 1606/2002 of
the European Parllarnent and of the Council on the Application of I ional Financial Rep: g Stand. (IFRS). As

a result, sep prepared In accordance with the IFRS have effecuvely replaced financial
statements prepared under the Slovak accounting standards.

Info ion about lidated unit

BSSE s a parent comp of Centrd ar cennych p SR ("COCP); ¢ , since the busi size
criteria were not fulfilled under §22 oi the Am on Acx:ounllng No 431/2002 (Coll.) as by later legislation, BSSE

Is not required to prepare © This p e fully p with the decument
“Comments on Certain Articles of Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the Europcan Parliament and of the Council on the
Application of International Financial Reporting Standards” of 19 July 2002 and the Fourth Council Directive
78/660/EEC of 25 July 1978 and Seventh Council Directive 83/349/EEC of 13 June 1983 on Accounting. Pursuant to
Section 2.2.2 herein, the decision on whether the reporting entity is required to prepare its consclidated financial
statements shall be further ad d in © i with the requi of the h Council Directive, which is

reflected In the statutory legislation.

Centrdlny depozitdr cennych papi SR is not required to be c d In the Company’s separate financial
statements according te national legislaticn, which is in compti with the S h Council Directive 83/349/EEC
of 13 June 1983 on A ing. It is the P Ci ‘s view that in this case the IAS 27 requirements to
prepare c li d financial ts do not apply under IFRS as adopted by EU.

The accompanying Notes are an gral part of the Fil i3l Sta 8
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Bratislava Stock Exchange
Notes to Separate Financlal Statements prepared according to Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union, for the year ended 31 December 2015 (EUR)
1€0: 00604054
DIC: 2020804390

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS")
as adopted by the European Union ("EU") and Issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB8"). IFRS
as adopted by the EU do not currently differ from IFRS as issued by the JASB, except for portfolio hedge accounting
under T1AS 39 and specific criteria for ¢ idation (this legislation specifies size criteria for the abligation of preparing
annual accounts, which the Company does not meet).

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis, under which transactions and other matters are
recognised when occurred and recorded in the financial statements in the period to which they relate under the
assumption of ongoing concermn.

The sep financial comprise the Statement of Financial Position, the of Comp
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical costs convention with financial assets and liabilities
re-valued in accordance with IAS 39 (revised). The fair value of financial assets approximates their net book values.
When measuring assets and liabilities, prudent policy principles are followed i.e. 2l risks, losses and impairments
relating to assets and liabilities and known as of the balance sheet date are used a5 a basis,

The Company its own ting records in line with the accounting procedures for businesses in force in the
Slovak Republic. The accompanying financial its are based on the Company’s accounting records and are
modified accordingly for the purpose of true and fair presentation In accordance with IFRS as adopted by EU.

The preparation of IFRS, as adopted by EU, financial requires that the Q makes and
assumptions that have an impact on the values of assets and liabilities included, and on the recognition of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of financial and on the of r and recorded for
the given accounting perlod. These estimates are based on the information available os of the date of financial
statements. The actual resulls may differ from these estimates.

These financial statements are compiled for the year ended 31 December 2015, in the euro currency.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 9
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2. y of signifi of e

Changes in ing princip
The accounting methods and principles used herein are consistent with the accounting principles used in the financial
statements prepared for the year ended 31 December 2014, with the exception of small modificaticns after recognition
of specific items in the Statement of Financial Position, which have no material effect on the financial statements.

The fees for clearing and settlement of i lised by C ainy d tar cennych pap v SR, are billed
by Bratislava Stock Exchange to its members, Since 2008, Bratislava Stock Exchange has recegnised these fees In its
expenses and revenues in the same amount, hence without any Influence on the result.

Application of new and revised inter / dards for fii ial reporting

The Company has adopted all new and revised standards and interpretations relevant to its activity, as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee
(IFRIC} at TASB and approved for application within the EU.

The adoption of these new and revlsed standards and interpretations has had no impact on changes in the Company's
accounting procedures. The ds used are ¢ with the accounting principies used during the
preparation of the financial a5 of 31 D 2015.

The Company has not adopted earfier any IFRS standard for which adoption is not required as of the date of
prep of financial ts.

The ing new and revised IFRS and IFRIC interpretations came into effect during the accounting period:
- lFRS 21 Levies. Levies imposed by gover to accounti nits ing on a specific market, for which
an accounting unit will receive ne consideration (publlshed In June 2014, “effective for accounting period
starting 1 January 2015 or later);
- IAS 19 Employee Benefits. Amendment to clarify the of benefits or third-
party benefits, which are tied to services, to the service perlods (effectwe for accountmg periods starting 1
February 2015 or later);

- lFRs 10 r lidated Financial and TAS 28 Investments in Associates and loint Ventures.
or sale of assets b ani and its iate or joint venture.

This amendment has not yet been adopted by EU;
- IFRS 10 & lidated Financial IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, and IAS 28

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. Amendments concerning the application of exemption from
consolidation {effective from 1 January 2016 or Iater}. This amendment has not yet been adepted by EU;

- IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements. Amendment concemning accounting for acquisition of int: in joint op
{effective from 1 January 2016 or later). This amendment has not yet been adopted by EU;

- 1AS 27 Consolldated and Separate Financial Statements, Amendment re-introducing the equity methed as an
option for acc ing of i in idiaries, joint or associates in separate financial statements
(effective from 1 January 2016 or later);

- IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts (effective from 1 January 2016 or later). This amendment has not yet
been adopted by EU;

- IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, Amendment based on disclosure Initiative (effective from 1
January 2016 or later);

- 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 3B Intangible Assets. Amend concerning acceptabl
methods of depreciation and amortisation (effective from 1 January 2016 or later);

- 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 41 Agriculture. Amendments bringing bearer plants into the
scope of IAS 16 (effective from 1 January 2016 or later);

- Annual JIFRS improvements.

effective from

As of the date of preparation of these financial , the following new were p
1 January 2018 or later, but not yet approved by EU:
- IFRS § Financial [nstruments: Recognition and Measurement;
- IFRS 15 Revenues from Contracts with Cu s, A new ing a principle that revenues
should be recognised at the transaction price at the ime when goods or services are transferred to customer.

This standard has not yet been adopted by EU.

According to a preliminary analysis, the Company does not expect the application of said and interp

to have a significant effect on its financial statements in future accounting periods.

Accounting period - the Company prep for the period from 1 January 2015 to 31 December
2015.

Golng concemn ion - the accompanying ial st were prepared under the assumption of going
concern.

Functional currency - Glven the environment which the Company operates in and given the basis of economic
transactions, the Company's functional currency is the euro (EUR). The financial statements are presented in the euro.
Negative values are stated in brackets,

Foreign currency - Transactions carried cut in a foreign currency are converted and stated using the current daily
conversion rate announced by the ECB on the day prior to the day of eccurrence of an accounting event.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements, 10
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Nen-current assefs - Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are valved at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provisions for impairment, Cost includes acquisition prices and relevant expenses related o
acquisition (transportation, installation, customs duties), Maintenance and repair expenses are expensed as incurred.
For accounting purposes, the non-current tangible assets are depreciated on the straight-line besis over estimated
useful lives from the moment of their putting inte wse, For tax purposes, the Company depreciates the non-gurrent
tangible assets using the depreciation rates under the income tax act in force,

Estimated useful lives stated by the Company provide a reasonable estimate of the assets’ lives in accordance with
IFRS, as adopted by EU. The estimated useful lives for the major dassifications of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets are as follows:

Useful life Rate
Group of assets {years) %)
Graup 1 - Mon-current intangible assels (SW) 4-7 25% - 14.3%
Group 1 = Mon-current tangible assets (office and IT equipment, car) 4 25%
Group 2 - Non-current tangible assets {machines and equipment, fstures and
fittings) a 12.5%
Group 3 - Mon-current tangible assets (air-conditioning devices) 15 6.9%
Group 5 - Non-current tanglble assats (building) 40 2.5%

Intangible assets at cost up ta EUR 2 400 and non-current tang ble assets at cost wp to EUR 1 700 are recorded in the
Company's books and charged directly to expenses. According to the Company's internal regulation, assets at cost
lower than ELR 1 700 or lower than EUR 2 400, respectively, can be deemed as non-current assets and depreciated
over their useful lives based on individual decisicn made by Company management.

Gains and losses an the disposal of property, plant and equipment are fully recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Incomss,

Non-current assefs intended for sale - Non-current assets and assebyliability groups being excluded are classified as
intended For sale when their book value can be better realised through sale than through continuous use, This condition
is deemed met only if the sale is highly probable, whereby the asset (or assetfliabilities group intended for sale) is
available for immediate sale in the condition it s currently in, The Company must strive ko realise a sale that should be
assumod to meet the criteria for recognition of a complated sale within one year from such classification.

Subsequent expenditure — Subsequent expenditure incurred to replace a component of non-current tangible assets that
is accounted for separately, including inspections and overhaul expenditure, is capitalised if it is probable that the
future economic benslits embodied with the itermn will flow to the Company exceaeding its original performance and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably, Other subseguent expenditure is capitalissd only when it increases the
future econamic benafits embodied in the item of assets exceeding their original pefarmance. All ather expanditures
made after the acnuisition of non-current langible assets, to restore or maintain the extent of fubure economic benefits,
are recognised a5 an expense when incurned,

Trvestments In subsidiaries - Subsidiary undertakings are those companias in which the Company dircctly or indirectly
has an interest of more than 50% of the voting rights, or otherwise has power to exercise control over operations.
They are measured in accordance with 145 27 and IAS 28 at cost less provisions for lesses on decrease in realisable
walue, The provisions are reconnised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Dividend income is recognised in the
Staterment of Comprehensive Income when the Company’s right to receive payment has been estabfished.

Provisions for fmpainment — At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the camrying amounts of its tangible and
nan-current intanglble assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered impairment,
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extant of the
impairment loss (if any), Where it is nol possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Cash and cash equivalents - consists of cash in hand and balances in banks, cash equivalents and time deposits with
insignificant risk of changes in walue and original maturities within 12 manths from the balance sheet date that is from
31 December 2014. The accruals of interests are recognised in other assets.

Guarantes fund - the Company performs administration of the Guarantee Fund which is designed to cower claims and
liabilities of members resulting from stock exchange transactions, The Guarantee Fund resources are deposived in
separate bank accounts. The Company keeps records on the Guarantee Fund account balance, but does sob record in
its main accounting book transfers in the accounts of the Guarantee Fund.

Receivahies and payables [financial #ssats fabilitles) - trade and other receivables are measured at expected realisable
value, induding provisions for bad and doubtful receivables. Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair
walue, and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective inberest rate method.,

Meon-current and current receivables, payables, loans and interesi-bearing borrowlings - Recemvables and payables are
diselosed in the Statement of Financial Position as either long-term or short-term following their residual maturities as
of the date of fingncial statements, A part of long-term raceivables and a part of long-term payables due within one
year from the date of financial statements is disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position s a short-term receivable
andfar a shart-term payahble.

Impairment of financial assers - At each balance sheet dake, the Company reviews whether there is objective evidence
that & financial asset has suffered impairment. If it finds out that such evidence exists, the residual value of the asset

The accompanying Motes are an inksgral part of the Financial Statemants. 11
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is decreased using the account of adjusting entry, The of loss is recognised In the of Compret
Income.

Own capital - The legal form of the Cornpany is a joint-stock company, The Company's r d capital Is recognised
in the n the C . The G creates funds from proft and other capstal funds In
accordance with the Commcrcwl Code and Ac! No. 429/2002 (CoII ) as ded by later legi . The Company
manages capital so as to be always capable of uninterrupted op asah The Comp optimises

the ratio of not-own capital to total capital. Own capital comprises registered cepltal, capital funds, funds created from
prefit and undistributed profits.

Reserves - Reserves are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
pasl events, it is probahle that an cutflow of resources embedylng economic benefits will be required to settle the

gi and a of the of the cbligation can be made. Reserves are measured on the basis of
best estimate made by the management of the cost of the liability settiement as of the date of the Statement of
Financial Position, If the effect is material, reserves are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows by a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability.

Accruals - Expenses and revenues are recognised in the pcr|od to which they factually relate, i.e. they are accrued at
the day of preparation of the Sta of Financial P

Profit per share - The Company's common shares are not publicly negotiable, hence IAS 33 - Profit per Share is not
applied.

Revenues - Revenues from the provision of services are recognised when the respective services are rendered.
Revenues are recognised under the accrual basis of accounting. Fees for trading are recognised at the time of
realisation of a business transaction. Initlal fees of members are recorded to revenues on a one-off basis at the date a
new member is entitled to start using the services arising from membership.

Interest income ~ Interest income Is rec
using the effective yield method.

inthe S t of Compret i in the year when it incurs,

a

Dividends - Dividends are recognised as a liability in the accounting period in which they are acknowledged.

Income tax - Income tax for the accounting period comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is calculated in
accordance with the previsions of the relevant legislation of the Slovak Republic, based on the profit or loss recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Current tax is calculated from the taxable income for the accounting
period, using tax rates effective as of the balance sheet date and any adjustments te current tax In respect of previous
years.

Deferred income tax is calculated using the liability method, for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is calculated at the income tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is to be realised or the liability settled. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, except for those items of receivables and payables that are charged or credited
with a counter-entry directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recorded with a counter-entry to equity.

When calculating deferred tax, the expected method of realisation or settiement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities is also considered. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the Company
will generate sufficient tax base in the future, against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised. Carrying amounts of
deferred tax assets are always i d as of the bal sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are mutually set off, since a legal title exists to offset the current tax assets with the
current tax liabilities and they relate to an income tax assessed by the same tax authority, and the Company intends to
recocgnise its current tax assets and liabilities on the net basis.

Transactions in foreign currencies - they are converted at the exchange rate effective on the day prior to the day of
the transaction. As of the date of preparation of the of Fil assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are converted to the Slovak currency, which has been the euro since 1 January 2009, using the
exchange rates of the European Central Bank cHective on the date of the Statement of Financial Position. Resulting

exchange rate diffe are rec d as an exp or income in the of Comp

Unrealised gains and losses due to fluctuations in exchange rates are fully recognised in the of
Comprehensive Income.

A s and judg - The pr P of | ql that the C make
judg A and ptions that affect the application of accounting melhods and pnnuples and the
value of gnised assets, liabiliti revenues and expenses. Assessments and related assumptions are based on prior
experience and other various factors d d priate to the ci under which is formed the basis for

evaluation of carrying amounts of assets and hablllues, which are not known from other sources. As a result, actual
results may differ from the assessments,

Assessments and related i are ¢ thy ised. Corrections of accounting assessments are not
recognised retrospectively, but they are recognised m the period in which the assessment is corrected - if the
correction affects only sald perlod - or in the correction period and in future pericds, if the correction affects both
current and future periods.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements, 12
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Social and pension security - the Company makes contributions to legal health, medical and pension insurance and
contribution to the Employment Fund Bs a percentage of gross payroll at the rates effective in the current year, Social
security expenses are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the same peried as the respective wages
and salaries. The Company Is not obligated to contribute funds from the gross amount of payroll that would exceed the
statutory requiremeant.

Retirement benefit and other long-term empioyee benefits — the Company has no long-term employee benefit scheme
that weuwld excesd statubory requirements, which constitute a liability to pay a retirement benefit to a retiring employes
in the amount of average monthly salary.

The Company estimates that the amount of such liabilities = not significant. The finanoal statements include ne
provision in this respect.

Corrections of errors of previous accounting periods - Insignificant corrections of errors of previous accounting periods
found during the current accounting periad are recognised with effect on the result of the current accounting periad.
Significant corrections of errars of previous accounting periods found during the current accounting period are recorded
in accounts of undistributed profit of previcws years or unsettled loss of previous years.

Management of financial risks

Financial instruments recognised in the balance sheet comprise trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash
equivalents, other current assets, trade and other payables. The estimated actual values of these instruments
approximate their book values,

in its operation, the Company Is not exposed to credit, loan and lguidity risks as it has sufficient amounts of money an
ils acecunts bo cover Lhe risk of insulMcient lguidity.

As far as the market risks {which include interest, currency and price change risks) are concemned, the Company’s
financial strategy is to not expose itself to changes of interest rates, As a result, its partfolio consists of financial
instrurments with a fixed interest rate,

The Company does not utilise dervative financial instruments te manage linancial risks.

The management of financial risks is the responsibility of the Company’s management which identifies and assesses
financial risks and issues fundamental principles for management of financial risks.

3. Non-current tangible assets
Mon-current tangible assets are comprised of the following:

Land, Plant,

Assets in

Year ended 31 December 2015 fulees ek course af Total

structures aguipment construction
Opening balance of acquisition cost 2614 892 1601 974 4 216 BGE
Additions 32 057 42 158 EB1 215
Disposals (91 468} (91 458)
Transfers . -
Closing balance of acquisition cost 2 653 949 1 552 654 4 206 613
Opening balance of accumulated depreciation 1 067 254 1 536 735 2 624 009
Depreciation change 54 880 8403 63 283
Disposals (91 468) (91 468)
Transfers i _
Closing balance of accumulated depreciation 11332 134 1473 630 2 545 B24
Opening balance of adjusting entries
Additions
Disposals _— o
Closing balance of adjusting entries 1] 1] [1]
Met book value as of 1 January 2015 1547 638 45 219 1 592 857
Met book value as of 31 December 2015 1531 815 78 974 1610 789

Dispesals of non-current assels comprise excleded ohsolete non-current tangible assets.

Land, Plant,

. & Assets in

Year ended 31 December 2014 buildings  machinery course of Tatal

structures equipment construction
Qpening balance of acquisition cost 2 614 832 1 603 370 4 218 262
Additions
Disposals (1 396) [1 396)
Transfers _
Closing balance of acquisition cost 2 614 832 1 601 974 4 216 HEE
The accompanying Mates are an integral paﬁ of the Financial Statements, 13
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Opening balance of accumulated depraciation 1012 711 1 545 765 2 559 476
Depreciation changs 54 543 11 3846 55 929
Disposals (1 396) {1 396)
Transfers

Closing balance of accumulated depreciation 1 067 254 1 555 755 2 624 Q0%
Opaning balance of adjusting entrias

Aclditions

Disposals .

Closing balance of adjusting entries ] o ]
Net book value as of 1 January 2014 1602 181 56 603 1658 784
Net book value as of 31 December 2014 1 547 538 45 219 1 592 857

Additions to non-current tangible assets procured in 2015 comprise [T equipment; disposals comprse excluded

ahaolete nom-current tangible assars,

The Cempany does nat have any nen-current assets with nen-zero carrying value that are temporarily o permanently

urtilised.

macccmpamring Mobes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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4, Non-current intangible assets

Non-turrent intangible assets consist of the following items:

Assets in
Year ended 31 December 2015 Software course of Total
construction
Opening balance of acquisition cost 313 050 313050
Additions 21185 21 185
Disposals (111 972) (111 972)
Transfers
Closing balance of acquisition cost 222 263 222 263
Opening balance of accumulated depreciation 269 353 269 353
Depreciation change 12 526 12 526
Disposals (111 972) (111 972)
Transfers
Closing balance of accumulated depreciation 165 907 169 507
Opening balance of adjusting entries
Additions
Disposals
Closing balance of adjusting entries 0 0
Net book value as of 1 January 2015 43 697 43 697
Net book value as of 31 December 2015 52 356 52356
Assetsin
Year ended 31 December 2014 Software course of Total
construction
Opening of aquisition cost 313050 313 050
Additions
Disposals
Transfers
Closing balance of acquisition cost 313 050 Q0 313 050
Opening balance of accumulated depreciation 257 710 257 710
Depreciation change 11 643 11 643
Dispesals
Transfers
Closing balance of accumulated depreciation 269 353 269 353
Opening balance of adjusting entries
Additions
Dispesals
Closing balance of adjusting entries ] 0
Net book value as of 1 January 2014 55 340 55 340
Net book value as of 31 December 2014 43 697 43 697
Type and amount of insurance on non-current intangible and tangible assets
Amount paid Name and seat of
Insured object Type of insurance 2015 2014 Insurance company
Passenger vehicles Against theft, motor hull 842 G56 Allianz - SP Bratislava
Building Against natural disasters 8136 8323 Allianz - SP Bratislava

Net book value of insured vehicles is EUR 0.
MNet book value of insured building is EUR 1 109 588,

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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5. Investments in subsidiaries

Based on Resolution Mo 25 of the Slovak Government of 11 Jenuary 2006 on privatisation of state ownership interest in
Centrélny depozitér cennych paplerov SR (CDCP), the registered capital of Gratislava Stock Exchange increased
through a nan-menetary contribution of the National Property Fund of the Slowak Republic by SKK 228 734 thousand
{after conversion: EUR 7 625 772}, which represents a 100-percent share in Centrdlny depozitdr cennych papierov SR.
Based on this decision, the BSSE acquired a 100-percent stake in the above-mentioned company. The financal
investment was recarded at cost in the amount of SKK 229 734 thousand (EUR 7 625 772), which was based on the
measurement of the amount of non-monetery contribution determined based on two independent experts” opinions.
For the year 2011 the COCP posted a loss for current acoounting pericd totalling EUR 304 256 and, at the same time,
recogmised significant reserves as corrections of errors of previous years, The total amount of corrections, in the
Becount of unsettied losses of previous years, equalled EUR 3 320 731.91. These facts resulted in a decrease of the
CDCP's equity to EUR 4 892 SB5 as of 31 December 2011. Due ko said decrease, the BSSE recognised an adjusting
entry to financial imvestment in subsidiary in the amount of EUR 2 733 207. The recorded amount of financial
investment has thus decreased to EUR 4 832 565, In 2012 the COCP posted a profit in the ameount of EUR 21 399 and,
subsaquantly, in 2013 it posted a profit of EUR 522 903 and in 2014 a profit after tax of EUR 662 828, In the year
2015, the COCP posted & prefit after tax in the amount of EUR 722 379 and its eguity thus increased to EUR 6 522
074. Having considered all circumstances, the Stock Exchange decided bto lower the created adjusting entry by the
amaount of ELR 722 379,

As of 31 December 2015, the value of this financial investment is a5 follows:

Arquisition cost EUR 7 625 772
Adjusting entry EUR 703 698
‘Walue of Investment In subsidiary EUR & 922 074

Additicnal information about tatal asssts, equity, expenses and total income from fingncial statements of the
subsidiary, prepared in accordance with Slovak accounting standards for the period ended 31 December 2015 and for
the period ended 31 December 2014;

2015 2004
Total assets 27 760 280 25 734 990
Tatal aquity G922 074 6 199 625
Tetal income & 746 385 10 347 491
Total expenses £ 024 006 9 684 663

The COCP is currently invalved in a number of legal disputes resulting from transactions performed in previous perods,
in a total claimad amount of EUR 29 355 88% (incl, charges and interest) {year 2014: EUR 27 728 339). A substantlal
part of legal cases has been going on for @ long period and may not be resolved in several years,

The ultimate negative resclution of legal claims may have an adwerse impact on the subsidiary’s profitfloss, its liquidity
and its ability bo meet legel reguirerments {limits) applicable to its activities and to conbinue its operations as a going
concem. In such circumstances, additional funding and support from the BSSE and ultimate owner of the subsidiary
might be required. As of 31 Decernber 2015, the COCP created provisions for risks connected with those legal daims in
the amount of EUR 14 347 259, An estimabe of expectad oss made by the subsidiary’s management was based on the
available information on such legal disputes, external legal adwisors' counselling and internal assessment of Hhe
expacted outcome of legal disputes, The amount of provisions was estimated by the subsidiary management anly for
such avents where a conclusion was made that a loss is probable. There are 2lso legal cases fer which the probability
of loss cannot be determined or for which the amount of loss cannot be estimated at this stage. The ultimate amount
of the legal settlerment may differ frarm the estimated amount and the differenca can be material,

Following a decision of the Board of Directors from 24 February 2016 bo enter 2 settlement agreement with company
Goldmann Systems a.s., the CDCP dissolved a part of a long-term reserve in the amount of EUR 1 235 000; the
remaining part of reserves related to this case was transferred to shart-term reserves as the case |s expected to be
closed In 2016, The reserves created for this case amounted to EUR 3 793 000 a5 of 31 Decermber 2015,

G. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are comprised of the fallowing:

Az of 31 Dacember 2015 Due Overdue Trade receivables,
total
Recaivables from Stock Ex, members 9z 47 14 959 107 706
Other receivables 25141 4 941 30 08z
Trade receivables, total 117 888 15 500 137 788
Provigion for doubitful reseivables (12768) (12 768)
Trade and ather receivables, net 117 B88 7132 125 020

Recsivables overdus more then ane year are recognisad in the amount of EUR 12 104 EUR. Receivables overdue more
than 90 days and less than one year are recognised in the amount of EUR 166,

As of 31 Decembar 2014 Due Overdue Trade recelvables,
fotal

The aocun:npan\,rﬁ Notes are an |ntégra| part of the Financial Statemants, 16
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Receivables from Stock Ex, Members

{current and former) 84 917 11274 96 191

Other receivables 19 625 4133 23758

Trade recelvables, total 104 542 15 407 119 949

Provision for doubtful receivables (12 270) (12 270)

Trade and other r ivables, net 104 542 3137 107 679

The following is the develop of adj g entries to receivables:

Adjusting entries to Balance of Additions  Cleared due Accounting Balance of adj.

receivables adj. entries to settiement  due to write- sentrles as of
as of 1 Jan. of receivable off of 31 Dec. 2015

2015 receivable

Receivables from former Stock

Exchange members 11274 - - - 11 274

Other receivables 296 498 1494

Adjusting entries to trade
receivables, total 12 270 498 12 768

7. Other receivables and other current asscts

Other current assets consist of the following items:

2015 2014
VAT receivable 1828
Income tax receivable - 38 350
Other receivables 37 117
Other current assets 402 2 663
Other current assets, total 2 267 41 130

Other receivables comprise the receivables frem employees; other current assets in 2015 comprise future income from
accrued interest on time deposits,

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include:

2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents 2991 2451
Current bank accounts 473 269 332 480
Time deposits 3238388 3218 764
Cash and cash equivalents, total 3 714 648 3 553 695

A time deposit in the nominal amount of EUR 1 023 078 bears an interest rate of 1.0% p. a. and Is due on 31
December 2015; a time deposit in the nominal amount of EUR 904 163 bears an interest rate of 0.278% p. a. and is
due on 31 December 2015; a time deposit in the nominal amount of EUR 1 311 147 bears an interest rate of 0.40%
and is due on 4 March 2016,

The Guarantee Fund accounts are opened with ING Bank, where the bank has opened & primary account of the
Guarantee Fund and secondary accounts of the Guarantee Fund, cne per each Stock Exchange member {these
accounts are not the 8SSE’s assets). The Guarantee Fund of the Stock Exchange is used to cover the members’ claims
and liabilities arising from stock exchange transactions. It comprises a fixed amount, which represents an initial
contribution of each ber, and a floating 3

9. Equity

The Company's registered capital consists of 11 385 common shares with the nominal value of 1 share being EUR
331.940, and 229 734 common shares with the nominal value of one share being EUR 33.194. The subscribed
registered capital of EUR 11 404 927.296, reg d in the Compani gl . has been paid up in full through a
monetary contribution of EUR 3 779 136,900 and & non-menetary conmhuunn representing a business share in
Centrdlny depozitdr cennych paplerov in the amount of EUR 7 625 790,396 by the National Property Fund of the Slovak
Republic, The National Property Fund acquired the controliing stake In the BSSE's registered capital in the amount of
74.2% (2005: 22.13%). In 2009, the National Property Fund increased its stake In the BSSE's registered capital bo
75.94% by exercising a pre-emption right on the shares of the Stock Exchange. The hi of the
Property Fund in the Stock Exchange's registered capital can be subject to further prlvabsatuon. while the pre-emption
right of the current sharehelders will be preserved.

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statements, 1?7
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Distribution of statutory profit or settlement of loss for 2014

On 24 June 2015, 2 general shareholder ing app: d the following distribution of profit for the year 2014:

Year 2014
Profit for the accounting period 727 235
Approved distribution of profit for accounting period Year 2014
Additions to legal reserve fund 72723
Additions to statutory and other funds -
Settlement of loss from previous years 654 512
Distribution of share in profit to shareholders -
Transfer to undivided profit of previcus years
Other < =
Total 727 235

The legal reserve fund is created in line with the relevant law and the Company's Articles of Association, and ils use is
limited to settiement of losses in compliance with the Commercial Code in effect in the Slovak Republic.

10. Reserves for payables

Name of item Balance as Additions Use Cancellation Balance as of

of 1 31 December
January 2015

2015

Reserve for leave 11316 21096 11 316 = 21 096

Reserve for bonuses 13 200 20 400 13 200 20 400

Reserve for audit and preparation

of financial statements 11132 9298 11132 9 298

Other reserves 966 966

Reserves, total 36 614 45 074 24 332 5493 51 760

11, Trade payables

Trade payables consist of the following Items:

2015 2014
Payables to supplicrs 15810 19 593
Ahdvances recelved 5 =
Other trade payables 2713 1250
Trade payables, total 18 523 20 843
The Company does not r ise any trade payables that are d
12, Other payables

2015 2014
Payables from current income tax 22 555 -
Other payables and accrual consist of the following items:

2015 2014

Payables to employees 78 762 63 251
Sacial security 47 715 40 097
Tax payables 19 142 14 396
Other payables (secial fund) 1448 2078
Deferred income (advances received for IT services) 8 900 8 900
Accrued expenses (payables) & 2
Reserves for payables (point 10) 36 614
Other current payables and accruals, total 155 967 165 336

The Company does not recagnise any other payables that are overdue.
Reserves for payables (point 10) are stated sep: ly in the St: of F sition in 2015. In the year 2014,
they were included in other payables.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements, 18
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Social fund payables

2015 2014
Opening balance as of 1 January 2078 846
Total creation: 12 589 12 814
From expenses according to law 4293 4518
Other creation 8295 8 296
Total drawing: 13 219 11 582
Contribution to employee catering 9019 6 982
Contribution to tronsportation to workplace
Contribution to labour force recovery 4 200 4 600
Closing balance as of 31 December 1448 2078
13. Deferred tax payable
2015 2014
Temporary differences between book value of
assets and tax basis, including:
Deductible (12 689) (11 655)
Taxable 624 742 622137
Temporary differences between book value of
liabilities and tax basis, including:
Deductible (30 781) (14 166)
Taxable
Possibility to amortise future tax loss
Possibility to transfer unused tax deductions
Income tax rate 22 22
Deferred tax receivable
Applied tax receivable
AC ted for as exp o
Accounted for in equity
Deferred tax payable 127 880 131 189
Change in deferred tax payable (3 310) 14 097
Accounted for as expense (3 310) 14 097
Accounted for in equity
14. Revenues
Revenues are comprised of the following items:
2015 2014
Securities trading fees 665 687 719 195
Listing fees 306 755 326 735
Annual membership fees 99 047 101 280
Fees for provision of information 98 804 102 770
Basic membership fees 33 200 0
Core revenues, total 1203 493 1249 960
Revenues from organising educational courses 2 880 3250
Revenues from sale of assets 0 0
Revenues from lease 25128 22 295
Sundry revenues 220 06 212 142
Other revenues, total 248 07 237 687
Operating revenues, total 1 451 56 1 487 647

Sundry revenues in 2015 comprise mainly the payments for clearing and settlement of transactions in securities

realized through the CDCP, and other re-invoiced expenses of the COCP.

All revenues of the Company come from activities perfarmed on the temritory of the Slovak Republic. Although the
Company does not perform any activity abroad, part of revenues (payments for information services) comes from

sources outside the Slovak Republic.
15. Consumables and services

Consumables and services consist of the following items:

Repairs and maintenance of IT systems and assets
Material and energy consumption

Cost of telecommunication services

Building’s safeguarding

Training and consulting

2015

240 876
47 369
11 097
44 791

5685

2014

222 932
50 083
8978
44 715
28 530

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Trawel gxpenses 2 ba2 2 857
Reprasentation costs 4 B85 5011
Cleaning and waste disposal expenses 20 5E0 20 539
Auddik expenses 4532 8632
QOther services 32844 33131
Material and services, total 408 235 425 408

The mast impartant expense item of this group is the repairs and maintenance of IT systems, of which a major part is
the flat expenses on administration and maintenance of the application program software, & significant part of those
flat expenses was re-invoiced to the CDCP. Amang other senvices, major items Include expenses on connection
services, advertising, promotion and various small services,

16. Personnel expenses

Personnel expenses are comprised of the following:

2015 2014
Wages and salaries 490 271 05 557
Rermuneration for members of Company bodies 78 471 85110
Social security costs and other social expenses 225 077 231 224
Total labour and related expenses 793 819 821 B91
The average number of employees was as follows:
Other
Management employees Total
Average number of employeas, total as of 31 December 2015 5 17 22
Average number of employees, total as of 31 December 2014 + 19 23
17. Other expenses and other financial expenses
17.1. Other expenses
Cther expenses, net, consist of the following:
2015 2014
Dther taxes and charges 5 562 6 278
Provision for doubtful receivables and write-off of recaivables 498 )
Nen-current assets sold 0 a
Statutory charges and membership foes in various organizations 9 881 39 833
Inswrance of assets 16 011 16 210
Dther expenies 21383 31 853
Total sther expenses, net 53335 94 254

Other expenses mainly include the payments for clearing and settlement of transactions in secunties, realized through
the COCE, that have been re-inveicad.

17.2. Other financial expenses/revenucs

Other financial expenses consist of the following:

2015 2014
Exchange rate differences, net 84 106
Other expenses, net 1970 2223
Trcindimng.:
Bank fees 187 o 2222
Total other financial expenses, net 2054 2329

17.3. Expenses on audit and other related services

The Company has concluded an agreement an audit for the year 2015; the auditing company does not provide other
services besides audit.

The expenses on audit of financial statements in 2005 amounted to the sum of created and accounted for reserves,
that is EUR & 793 (2014 EUR 8 832},

The accompanying Motes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 20
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18, Interest income

Interest incame includes:

2015 2014
Inberest income fram time deposits 22 D86 27 133
Interest income from curreént accounts o 47 57
Interest income, total 22 459 27 190
19. Income tax
18.1. Income tax reconciliation
Reconciliation betwesn income tax computad at the statutory rate of 229 and total expenses on income Lax:
2015 2014
Tax base Tax Tax in % Tax base Tax Taxin %
a b c d e f
g
2015 201
Tax Tax
base Tax Tax in % hase Tax Tax Im %a
a ] < d = f q
Profit befor tax 140 783 755 211
Including:
Theoretical @x 30972 32 166 366 22
Non-deductible expenses 46 067 10 135 7 57 145 12 572 2
Mon-taxable income -38 264 -5 418 -G -7GT 204 -168 805 -22
Impact ot unreported dererred
tax asset
Amortisation of tax loss 0 o 0 23
Cther
Total 148 586 32 689 23,22 46 062 1134 1,34
Income tax paid through deduction 4 GG 3,34 4 75 0,63
Deferred income tax -3 310 -2,35 14 097 1,86
Income tax, total 34 078 24,21 2B 976  3.83
= m— —
Impact of changs in tax rate an delerrad tax
19.2. Income tax expense
Analysis of income tax expense:
2015 2014
Current income tax 37 388 14 879
Deferred income tax = 3 310 14 097
Incorme tax, total 34 078 2B 976
19.3. Deferred income tax
Analysis of deferred incarme ta;
Non-current Unpaid Prowvision far
assets Resanes services receivables Totnl
Balance as of 1 Jan. (125 123) 5449 o 2582 (117 092}
2014
Incomef(Expense) (11 747) (2332 a (18] (14 087)
Balance as of 31 Dec. (136 870) 3117 o 2 564 (131 189)
2014
Income/(Expensa) (573) 3629 5 228 3308
Balance as of 31 Dac. {137 443) & 746 5 2792 {127 880)
2015
The accompanying Motes are an integral part of the Finsncial Statements., 21
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20. Related parties

Related parties of the Company have heen |dentified as shareholders, the subsidiary, directors and management of the
Company. In addition to the aforementioned, all state-controlled entibies are related partics of the Stock Exchange as a

subsidiary of the Mational Property Fund of the Slovak Regublic,
20.1. Shareholders

Transactions with shareholders g5 of 31 December 2015 comprise the following:

Company Raceivables  Payables Revenues Expensas

National Property Fund N = = =

Patria Finance, a.s. 454 - 10993 s

Allianz - Slovenskd poistoviia, a.5. - - - 16 011

Slovenska sporitefa, a5, 2938 - 111 551 -

Middle Europe Investments MY, = = = =

Poltovd banka, a.s. 225 = 24 312 =

ING Bank M.V., pobocka zahranicne banky - - - 116
eskoslovenskd obchodna banka, a.s. 2942 - 71178 -

KOOPERATIVA poisfovita, a.5. Wienna Insurance Sroup - - -

UniCradit Bank Slovakia a.5, = 5

UniCradit Bank Ceech Republic 2950 94 275 56

Tatra banka, akciowd spolotnost 4 755 - 52 341 ;]

UMIGA poistowha, a.s. - - -

Tatra CREDITTAX 5.r.0. " = -

Wieobeond investitng spolnénost, a5, — - - -

Total 14 162 = 374 650 16 251

Transactions with sharehaolders as of 31 December 2014 camprise the fallowing:

Company Receivables Payables Revenues Expenses

Maticnal Property Fund . - -

Fatria Finance, a.s. T4 5117 =

Allianz - Slovensks poistowha, a.s. - - #0072 16 194

Slovenskd sporitelfa, a.s. 5141 - 93 204 -

Middle Europe Investments M., = - =

Poftowd banka, a.5. 9427 = 52579

ING Bank M.V, poboika Bratislava - - -

“eskosiovenska abchodna banka, a.s. 5914 - 5025

KOOPERATIVA poisloviia, a.s. Wienna Insurance Group - = -

UniCredit Bank Slovakia a.5.

UniCredit Bank Crech Republic 8972 = 3 268

Tatra banka, a.s. 2333 - 55 3598

UNIQA poistovia, a.5. - -

Tatra CREDITTAX s.r.o. - T -

VEeobecnd investiéng spoleénost, a5, 3196 Q 40 266

Total 35727 - 334929 16 194
20.2. Subsidiary

Transactions with subsidiary as of 31 December 2015 comprise the following:

Company Receivables Payables Revenues Expenses
Centralny depozitar connyeh papierav v SR, 8.5 G44 1405 211 044 21 383
Total 644 1405 211 D44 21 383

Trangactions with subsidiary as of 31 December 2014 comprise the following:

Company Recaivables Payables Revenues Exponses
Centrélny depozitdr cennych papierov v SR, a.5. 855 3982 151 576 30 578
Total 665 3982 191 576 30 578

—ay

The sooompanying Motes are an integral part of the Finandal Statements.
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20.3. Members of Company bodi

Salaries and of bers of the Comp bodies as of 31 December 2015:

Body o o larl
(EUR) (EUR)

Board of Directors 6 54 600

Supervisory Board 3 23 871

Stack Exchange Committees 9

Executive management 5 24 318 132 000

Total ~ 102789 132000

Salaries and bonuses of members of the Company bodies as of 31 December 2014:

Body Number  Bonuses Salaries
(EUR) (EUR)

Board of Directors 6 59 219

Supervisory Board 3 25891

Stock Exchange Committees 9 0

Executive management 4 30 108 122 147

Total 115218 122147

The Company is not invelved In any significant transactions with directors and Company management, except for the
salaries as described in the table above.

In the years 2015 and 2014, the members of the statutary, managing and supervisory bodies were not paid any non-
cash remuneration.

20.4 Other related parties

Transactions with other related parties as of 21 December 2015 comprise the following

twahl hl, £,

Company y P

Slovensky plyndrensky priemysel, a.s. 1982 12 780

Transactions with other related parties as of 31 December 2014 comprise the following:

Company Receivables Payables Revenues Expenses
Slavensky plyndrensky priemysel, a.s. 1238 - - 10 617
21. C I and conti i

21.1, Guarantee Fund

The Stock Exchange performs administration and keeping of the Guarantee Fund accounts. As of 31 December 2015,
the balance of the Guarantee Fund accounts is EUR 112 843 (31 December 2014: EUR 100 873). These funds are not
the Stock Exchange's assct; they can be used to offset the members’ liabilities in compltanoe with the Stock Exchange
Rules. The financial means of the Guarantee Fund are kept separately in the sc-called accounts sep

for each member.

21.2. Investments

The investment budget for the year 2016 is summarised as follows:
Year Investments
2015 102 401

The amount represents expected capital expenditure for acquisition of nen-current tangible and intangible assets,

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 23
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21.3. Legal disputes

The BSSE is presently not & plaintiff in any legal dispute.

As of the day of preparation of financial statements, the Stock Exchange was & defendant in two legal disputes, the
result of which cannet be currently predicted. An estimate of possible cost to the Stock Exchange only includes the cost
of legal representation, in a total amount of EUR 1 100.

The BSSE's subsidiary - Centrdiny depozitdr cennych paplerov SR = is a party to several significant legal disputes.
Detailed information on CDCP’s contingencies can be found in Part 5 of these Notes,

21.4. Tax implications

Tax declarations for corporate income tax remain open, and may be subject to inspection over a five-year period. The
fact that @ year or 2 tax declaration related to that year has been reviewed does not close that year, or any tax returns
applicable to that year, from further tax review during the five-year or, respectively, the seven-year pericd.
Consequently, as of 31 December 2015, the Company’s tax declarations from previous years remain open and may be
subject to review, Additionally, income tax rules and regulations have undergone significant changes in recent years
and there is little historical precedent or interpretative rulings.

22. Financial instruments

Management of the Company belleves that the carrying values of the fi ial assets, receivables, other current assets
and current liabilities approximate their fair values due to their short-term maturity,

As of 31 December 2015, the Company has no open forward or option contracts,

23. Events sub t to the bal sheet date

Until the day of compilaticn of the financial statements {after 31 December 2015), there have not been any events that
would require the application of changes in the financial statements compiled as of 31 December 2015.

The proposal for profit distribution for the year ended 31 December 2015 was not approved at the time of compilation
of the financial statements,

Prepared on: Signature of a member of Signature of a person
the statutory hody of the responsible for book-keeping
21 March 2016 reporting enterprise or a and ion of the fi c oy
natural person acting as a e tatermantss
reporting enterprise: v

The accompanying Notes are an intearal part of the Financial Statements. 24
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AMENDMENT TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMFPLIANCE

OF THE ANNUAL REPORT WITH ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BURZA CENNYCH PAPIEROV
V BRATISLAVE, A. 5.

We have audited the financial statements of Burza cennyeh papicrov v Bratislave. as. (“the
Company™) included in the annual report to which we have on March 22, 2016 issued the
following auditor’s opinion with emphasis of matter

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial
position of Burza cennych papierov v Bratislave. a. s. as at December 31, 2015, and its
financial performance its cash Mows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualitving our opinion we draw attention to the fact that Centralny depozitar
cennych papierov SR, a. s (the “CDCP™) is a subsidiary company of the Burza cennych
papierov v Bratslave. a. 5. As more fully described in section 3 of the notes. CDCP is
defendant in several litigations in a total claimed amount of EUR 29 358 889 including
charges and interest.  As of December 31, 2015 CDCP recognised the provisions for this
risks that may not adequately reflect the amount of any related impacts in case of lost
lawsuits, It is currently not possible to estimate the final outcome of individual law suits.
Shares of CDCP represent the largest part of total assets of the Burza cennych papierov v
Bratislave. a. s.

We have also audited the consistency of the Annual Report with the aforementioned
financial statements.

The accuracy of the Annual Report’s presentation is the responsibility of the Company’s
statutory body. Our responsibility is to issue an opinion on the consistency of the Annual
Report with the financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that the Auditor plans and performs the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance that the information disclosed in the Annual Report and presented in the financial
statements is consistenL. in all material respects. with the relevant financial statements. We
have not audited any data or information other than the financial information obtained from
the financial statements and accounting ledgers. We helieve that the performed audit
provides a reasonable basis for our audit opinion.

KL AL, spal 5 v Vaponslihe 23 B, 00700 TVewncw, Livence 8640 N 212
Tler vomnpaeny £ vegixteved i Brsiness Regisrer of the Diveer cowr on Teveeva, Secrion: Seey Feeeer Noo T16301
T Vibew Kok, PROL - partier anditer, Licence SR Yo, 3493
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In our opinion. the financial information presented in the Annual Report is consistent. in all
material respect. with aforementioned financial statements as December 31, 2015.

Trnava, May 3. 2016

KLT AUDIT, spol. s r. o.
Vajanského 23/B.

91701 Trnava,

Licence SKAU No. 212

Ing. Tibor Kosdk. PhD.
partner auditor,
Licence SKAU No. 393

KETAUDI spol s v 0. Vajanského 23 B. 91700 Trnava, Licence SKAU No 212
1he company is registered in Business Register of the District court in Totgva, Section: Seo, lasert No. 111697
Ing Tibor Kosik. PhD. - partaer awditor. Licence SKAU No. 393
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Statement

Issued by the Supervisory Board of the Bratislava Stock Exchange (BSSE) in regard to
the BSSE's ordinary separate financial statements for the year 2015 and to the profit

I.

ek

distribution proposal for the year 2015
The Supervisory Board:

Has examined the ordinary separate financial statements for the year 2015 and states
that they are prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the EU, and are in compliance with the Act No 431/2002 (Coll) on
Accounting as amended by later legislation as well as with the Methodical Directive of
the Ministry of Finance of the Slovak Republic governing the disclosure of
information in the Notes to Financial Statements. The accounting statements and other
underlying documentation included in the ordinary financial statements are complete,
and the data reported as of 31 December 2015 truthfully present the performance
results.

States that the Company has posted a profit before tax in the amount of EUR
863 161,79, After taking into account the due and deferred taxes, the profit after tax
for the accounting period is in the amount of EUR 829 083,81,

States that the ordinary scparate financial statements were audited by auditing
company KLT AUDIT, spol. s r. 0. Trnava, licence No SKAU 212, which states in the
auditor’s report dated 22 March 2016 that the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the company Bratislava Stock Exchange as of 31
December 20135, of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the
EU.

Based on the aforementioned, the Supervisory Board of the Bratislava Stock Exchange

recommends

to the General Meeting

a.) To approve the Annwal Report for the year 2015;
b.) To approve the ordinary separate financial statements for the year 2015;
c.) To approve the Board of Directors’ Profit Distribution Proposal for the year 2015 as

follows:

Additions to reserve fund (10% of profit after tax) EUR 82 908,40
Settlement of unsettled loss of previous years EUR 361 730,22
Unsettled profit EUR 384 425,19

Profit distribution, total EUR 829 083.81

Bratislava, & May 2016

Ing. Igor Lichnoysky
Chairman of the Supervisory Board

51



